

CV CES-RON MOKE

CURRICULUMVITAE

0410652246

clupomoke@gmail.com

61 Oleander Road North St Marys Sydney 2760

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am newly Married and have a small family. I have travelled Originally from New Zealand, working in many areas and moved to Australia alone doing various work.

From Sand Blasting to Stonemasonry. Hopefully with my varied skills and experience, I can contribute to a positive workplace environment and achieve ongoing success for your customers and business.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Trade skills: kitchen Installations, polishing and making Kitchen Benchtops and high-water blasting

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Architectural Stone Concepts

April 2019-Commencing

Kitchen Installations and Polishing (Full time casual): Combined on-site experience and college work. Specialized into fixing the stones onto the kitchen cabins, Shaping and fixing stones.

Willisbrother kitchen installation Australia

April 2017-2019

Stonemason Installations (Full time casual): Combined on-site experience and college work. Specialized into fixing the stones onto the kitchen cabins, Shaping and fixing stones.

Kaefer Australia

July 2014- May 2016

Blaster/Painter (Casual Contract: Full Time): High pressure water blasting high voltage electricity pylons. Working at extreme heights. Maintenance of pylons. Adhering to strict safety standards. Working within a team environment. Working long hours.

Kaefer NZ

Nov 2013- April 2014

Blaster/Painter (Full Time Permanent): High pressure water blasting high voltage electricity pylons. Working at extreme heights. Maintenance of pylons. Adhering to strict safety standards. Working within a team environment. Working long hours.

First Contact NZ

Sep 2013-November

Security Guard (Part Time): Patrol & secure designated areas. Crowd control. Mostly work independently but also alongside a small team.

Transpacific NZ

Jan 2012-Aug 2013

Blaster/Painter (Full Time Permanent): High pressure water blasting high voltage electricity pylons. Working at extreme heights. Maintenance of pylons. Adhering to strict safety standards. Working within a team environment. Working long hours.

CERTIFICATES

EDUCATION & FURTHER TRAINING

2021 TAFE: Marketing and Communication cert 4

2019 TAFE: STONEMASONRY (MONUMENTAL/INSTALLATION) cert 3 National Course Code: CPC32313 2016 Industrial Rope Access Level One

INTERESTS

Leisure outdoor activities: Climbing and Golf

Working with People

Personal Goal: "Develop myself. And bring out the best in others"

REFERENCE

Samanth Smith

Willis Bros

0416424867

Manu Savous

Supervisor Owner of Truck Deliveries

0416578531

CV CES-RON MOKE

CURRICULUMVITAE

0410652246

clupomoke@gmail.com

61 Oleander Road North St Marys Sydney 2760